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Eulogy

Elder Ching-Yen Cheng was born on July 15, 1934 in Xiamen, Gulangyu.
Her father was Dr. Te-Ho Cheng and her mother, Kim-Di Guo. She had three
older sisters: Ching-Ai Liao, Ching-Xian Chen and Ching-Miao Lin, from oldest
to youngest. She also had two younger brothers. Ren-Zhe Cheng and Ren-Jie
Cheng. She came from a harmonious, Christian family of 8.

In 1937, the Marco Polo bridge incident broke out and the political climate
changed, so the whole family followed their parents back to Taiwan. Upon
graduating from Tamkang Middle School, Elder Ching-Yen Cheng went to
Japan to attend Ching-Shen College, which was founded by the Japanese
Christian Church. In 1969, she came to the United States to study early
childhood education at Long Island University at the Brooklyn Campus. After
completing her practical training, she successfully obtained an early childhood
education license. In 1981, she established a daycare in Flushing to take care of
children while their parents worked.

She believed in Jesus Christ from a very young age. Upon coming to the
United States, she attended TUCC right away, glorifying God and serving His
people. In 1995, the church proposed to demolish the origina pastor's pavilion
to cope with the overall development of the church, and planned the expansion
of the youth ministry into the Te-Ho Cheng Memorial Hall. A Comprehensive
Building Planning Committee was thus established and the structure of the
Memorial Hall was as such: the basement was to be the Union Daycare Center,
the first floor was to be the youth chapel, the second floor was to serve as a
student dormitory for those new to New York, and the third floor was to be used
as the pastor’s pavilion. After donations for the building were collected, the
Consistory and the General Assembly approved the plan. The Construction
Building Committee was thus established, and they started constructing the
building. Elder Cheng was a member of both committees.

During the construction of the building, Elder Cheng worked tirelessly and
actively participated in supervising the construction workers. When the
donations that had been offered to construct the building no longer sufficed,
Elder Cheng generously covered the remaining amount and alowed the
construction to be completed in five years. Once the building was completed, it
was named the “Te-Ho Cheng Memorial Hall” by the two committees and the
General Assembly. In 2002, Elder Cheng opened the Union Daycare Center in
the basement, fulfilling her life's calling to take care of children.

Although she's had many difficulties in her life, she lived by faith and
overcame her setbacks through faith until she was old and weak. Elder Cheng
remained unmarried. She lived a life of diligence and took care of her parents.
Shewas loyal to her brothers and sisters and loved her family.



